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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1025 K SIREET NW
WASHING TON, DC. 20463

November 21, 1978

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Robert Brock, Chairman
Bill Roy for Senate Committee
P. 0. Box 2381

Topeka, Kansas 66601

Re: MUR 778B(78)
Dear Mr. Brock:

I am forwarding for your information the enclosed
complaint which was received by the Commission.

The Commission has determined that on the basis
of the information in the complaint there is no reason
to believe that a violation of any statute within its
jurisdiction has been committed. Accordingly, the
Commission intends to close_j file on this matter.

Willigm C., Oldaker
General Counsel

Enclosure:

1. Complaint
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1325 K SIREET NW
WASHING TON. DU . 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Robert Brock, Chairman

Bill Roy for Senate Committee
P. 0. Box 2381
Topeka, Kansas 66601

Re:

L

Dear Mr. Brock:

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

”/‘u/-n"

MUR 778(78)

I am forwarding for your information the enclosed
complaint which was received by the Commission.

The Commission has determined that on the basis
of the information in the complaint there is no reason
to believe that a violation of any statute within its

jurisdiction has been committed.

Accordingly,

the

Commission intends to close its file on this matter.

Sincerely,

s/

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Enclosure:

1. Complaint

vz



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of
MUR 778
Bill Roy

Bill Roy for Senate Committee
Robert Brock

T Tt T Tt e

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on November 15,

1978, the Commission determined by a vote of 5-0 to

&=

o approve the following recommendations, as set forth in

o First General Counsel's Report dated November 3, 1978,

e regarding the above-captioned matter:

- l. Find no reason to believe that the Act has been
- violated.

i 2. Close the file.

« 3. Approve the letters attached to the above-

= named report.

- Voting for this determination were Commissioners

Aikens, Harris, McGarry, Springer, and Tiernan. Commissioner
Thomson was not present at the time of the vote.
Attest:

éé Marjorie W. Emmons
cretary to the Commission

Report received in Office of Commission Secretary: 11:00
Circulated on 48 hour vote basis: 11:30




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET NW
WASHINCTOMN . D.C. 20463

MEMORANDUM TO: CHARLE3 3STEELE U)Q/X
A
FROM: MARJORIE W. EMMONS T\
DATE : NOVEMBER 3, 1978
SUBJECT: OBJECTIONS - MUR 778 - First General
Counsel's Report dated
11-3-78

Received in 0OCS: 11-3-78, 11:00

The above-named document was circulated on a 48
hour vote basis at 11:30, November 3, 1978,

Commissioner Thomson submitted an objection at
2:30: Commissioner Aikens submitted an objection at
2:31: and1 Commissioner McGarry aocproved under certain
conditions. A copy of Commissioner McGarry's vote sheet
is attached.

Commissioners Tiernan and Harris have approved.

Commissioner Springer submitted an objection
at 2:47.

Please advise if you wish this matter to be
handled in a manner other than having MUR 778 placed
on the next Executive Session Agenda which will be

November 15, 1978.

ATTACHMENT :
Copy of Commissioner McGarry's vote sheet
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. MEMORAMDUM 7O Marge Bmmous
FROM: Elissa T. GArx

SUBJECY : R 776

Ploase hewe:the attadhed First Geaeral Cowisel’s
Report oa MUR 778 u-&mmumm—imﬁ.
48 hour tally basis.

Thank you.




@:=oeraL ELECTION commrss1dl) ﬁtrECElV EQ
1325 K Street, N.W. : T THE

Washington, D.C. 20463

“qr
i

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAL _ S tares MUR NO. 778
BY OGC TO THE COMMISSION hoy o 1978 DATE COMPLAINT RECEIVED

BY OGC_ 10/27/18

STAFF
MEMBER Lipkin

SOURCE : David H. Brasted, Kansas

RESPONDENT'S NAME: Bill Roy; Bill Roy for Senate Committee,
Robert Brock, Chairman

RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. §§44la(a) (1) (A), 441f, 431(e)
11 C.F.R. §100.4(b)(13)

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: Roy for Senate Committee

FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATION

In a notarized complaint, received at the Commission on October 27, 1978,
David H. Brasted alleged the existence of a scheme whereby monies would be
received by the respondent committee in violation of the limitations imposed
on individual contributions in 2 U.S.C. §44la(a)(l) (A). The scheme involves
the taking out of a note by the Committee and having individuals co-sign
it for various portions. However, there allegedly existed an "undisclosed and
separate"” understanding between these individual co-signers and respondent
Brock, that Brock would cover the amounts guaranteed by these individual
co-signors. As Brock has already contributed the maximum allowable, the
complainant also alleges a violation of 2 U.S.C. §441f in that the secret
agreement makes these funds contributions by.him in the names of others.

With his complaint, complainant submitted an affidavit of a person
who states he was asked to be one of the co-signors.l/

PRELIMINARY ANALYSIS

Initially, complainant fails to show that the scheme ever came to
fruition, and an examination of respondents' reports indicates no loans

1/ The complalnant also notes that he has filed this complaint with the
knowledge of Roy's opponent, but not at her request.




that might fit the type described by complainant and af-
fiant. The affiant did not claim that he co-signed such
a note.

Next, contrary to the complainant's assertion, the
described loan, even if made, does not appear to be out of
the ordinary course of business. The focus of "ordinary
course of business" analysis of the loan would be on the
bank's procedures in lending the sum to the primary and
secondary obligors (i.e., the Committee and the individual
co-signers) 2 U.5.C. § 431(e) (5) (G}, see also Reg. § 100.4
(b) (13). Private arrangements made by cosignors to meet
an obligation to repay in the event of default by the
Committee is not in the purview of the ordinary course of
business analysis, =~ it is assumed that a bank considered
the ability of the obligors to pay off the debt ocut of their
assets. No evidence has been submitted to show that any
purported loans made were not in the ordinary course of
business.

RECOMMENDATIONS

1. Find no reason to believe that the Act has been violated:
close the file,

2. Approve attached letters.

ATTACHMENTS

1. Complaint
2. Letter to complainant
3. Letter to respondent
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UNITED STATES OF AMERICAH Lot T dua o
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FEDFRAL ELECTION COMMISSION

IN THE MATTER OF

—B5F3

BILL ROY FORR SENATE COMMITTEE, et al MUR

(R R A . .

807322

COMPLAIMNT

DAVID H. BRAETED, being duly sworn, deposes and says:
I. That complainant complalns against candidate Bill Roy,
the Gill ﬁny for Senate Committee and Robert Brock, Chairman thereof,
\\
for violations of the Foderal Election Campaign Act, as amended,
2 USC 431, et seq.
[I. That complainant is informed and belicves the fact to be
-hai Robert Brock, Bill Roy and the Bill Roy for Senate Committee have
acted in concert to wviolate the provisions of saild Act, and complainant
bolieves such violations woere knowing, willful, deliberate and intontional.
ITI. That such acktions involve the willful and intentional
exoncding af bthe limitations on individual contributions by respondent

Roboert Brocs by otilizing o guarantor or endorsor scheme of bhorrowing

fuinds By the Bill Roy for Scnale Committoe through the offices of the

nobe with Lhe cosgibtbes Tor o limited asount of the total loan with a
parate and undisclosed understanding between the Bill Rov Committee,
ing

understandi

was communicated to the finoncial institulbtion is unknown to your

b 1 i 1 |., 1 N i
"o Feg ] R i 1 [ . Fied to 1 O TS E
Rivdwdly Lo o L) w 1 tor wouild not be called
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upon to make good on such guarantee in the event of a default, since the
respondent Robert Brock would cover any and all shortazges in the event
Bill Roy won the election.

VI. That to the extent that persons have participated in this
cndorscment scheme your complainant believes that there has been a further
violation of 2 USC 441f in that the endorsement is in effect an illegal
contribution of Robert Brock, bt made in the endorser's name.

VII. That the said Robert Brock has already contributed $1,000.00
to the Gencral Election campaign of the said Bill Roy, and such secret
guarantee constitutes a violation of the contribution limitations of
2 USC 441a (2Y(LY(A)., in that guarantees are considered contributions under
the definitions set forth in the Congroessional approved regulations of
the FPederal Election Commisasion (Reg. 100.4(aY(1)(1})).

VIII. That to the extent that such understanding has been
communicated to the Fidelity State Bank and Trust Ccompoany, such loan
would not be 1n the usual and ordinary course of business.

I¥. 'That vour complainant i1s informed and believes that the

vaild Bobert Brock is a atockholder in caid Fidel ity State Bank and Trust
Cor ind a former afi iid i Eitut ., and there may oiny
mncsition of such influence Licing o mobtival - of sald loar rathazarp

Ehon ardinary and uvsunl business practices.

o ' t mned a believes the fac
i 1 1 1S
Ll Conoral Codneol aof Lhe Forcdoeral NMoctian Commission in MUR 2164239 (76)
i3 thiek this leon docs not follow Lhe esbablished lomn p:'ncr-ﬂ.t;]'n;- £¢
t : C 1 t he expoctation of r 3\ =
| X | ] and n | 1 i, - ot a3y rents: that tf
| e L | i ] 1™ 1 1 T i 1
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i ¥ i o D:iticonl o
3 L i L L R ~.th izoproper and undis-

closod qjreements whicoh violate Lhe Federul Election laws, Federal Election
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rommission Regulations and banking laws of the State of Kansas and the
Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation regulations.

XI. That this complaint is filed with the knowledge of the
opposing candidate, Nancy Landon Kassebaum, to the said Bill Roy, but not
at her suggestion or reguest.

STATE OF KANSAS )

} ma
SEDCWICK COUNTY )

DAVID H, BRASTEDR, having been sworn, says that he has read
the foregoing complaint and knows the contents thereof and says that
the foregoing are true and correct, oxcept as to those items stated

on information and belief and as to those iteins he bhelieves them to be

Lrne.

4 )_.f,f_iifjif Ll

DAVID H. BRASTED

SUBSCORIBED and SWORN te bhefore me this 26th day of Octobker,

12%8.

o '::'I /,f) f
F ea
Iobary Public
s
lon Explres:

#

/7

A F
o W N it

L

S oJames B Scheoener
(. o 8 ¥ . - 5 3

2033 M Strecl, N.W.

Sfurte S04
Washington, D.C. 20036

(202 293-2505

ALtorney for Compla inant




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

S KSR NW
WOASHING TON 1L NdbS

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Robert Brock, Chairman
Bill Roy for Senate Committee
P. 0. Box 2381

Topeka, Kansas 66601

Re: MUR 77B(78)
Dear Mr. Brock:

I am forwarding for your information the enclosed
complaint which was received by the Commission.

The Commission has determined that on the basis
of the information in the complaint there is no reason
to believe that a violation of any statute within its
jurisdiction has been committed. Accordingly, the
Commission intends to close its file on this matter.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Enclosure:

1. Complaint

i Ty S OGRS =
‘-ﬂi\ﬁ;‘:‘}fﬁ,&'_ s -ﬁ‘;ﬂ'.




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

25 K SIRHL T N W
WASHINGTON DL N6 1

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. David H. Brasted
401 North Roosevelt
Wichita, Kansas 67208

Re: MUR 778(78)
Dear Mr. Brasted:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the
allegations of your complaint dated October 26, 1978
and determined that on the basis of the information
provided in your complaint, there is no reason to
believe that a violation of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, ("the Act") has been
committed.

Accordingly, upon my recommendation, the Commission
has decided to close the file in this matter.

Should additional information come to your
attention which you believe establishes a vioclation of
the Act, please contact me. The file reference number
for this matter is MUR 778(78).

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET NW.
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. David H. Brasted
401 North Roosevelt
Wichita, Kansas 67208

Re: MUR 778B(78)
Dear Mr. Brasted:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the
allegations of your complaint dated October 26, 1978
and determined that on the basis of the information
provided in your complaint, there is no reason to
believe that a violation of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, ("the Act") has been
committed.

Accordingly, upon my recommendation, the Commission
has decided to close the file in this matter.

Should additional information come to your
attention which you believe establishes a violation of
the Act, please contact me. The file reference number
for this matter is MUR 778(78).

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET N.W. POSTAGE AND FEES PAID
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

Mr. David H. Braster
401 North Roosevelt
Wichita, Kansas 67208




MUR 778

COMPLAINANT: David Brasted

RESPONDENTS : Bill Roy, Bill Roy for
Senate Committee
(Robert Brock, Chairman)

S.C. 44la(a) (1) (n),
U.S.C. 441f

RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.
2

RECEIVED BY COMMISSION: October 27, 1978

DATE ASSIGNED TO STAFF: Qctcber 30, 1978

SUBSTANCE OF COMPLAINT:

In a notarized statement, the complainant alleges
the existence of a scheme for circumventing the contri-
bution limitations of §44la(a) (1) (A}. The scheme involves
having respondent Brock function as an unknown and secret
guarantor of loans from others to the Roy campaign. An
affidavit filed with the complaint alleges Brock would "pay
off" the notes once Roy was elected. The Roy Committee's
acceptance of such a loan might be in violation of §441f.
Further, the guarantor, Mr. Brock, has already contributed
the $1000 maximum allowed by §44laf(a) (1) (A).

STATUS:

A full report will be submitted by November 3, 1978.




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K SIRTHE NW
WASHINGYON [3C. 20403

October 31, 1978
David H. Brasted
401 North Roosevelt
Wichita, Kansas 67208

Dear Mr. Brasted:

This is to acknowledge receipt of your complaint
of October 26, 1978, alleging violations of the
'ederal Election Campaign laws. A staff member has been
assigned to analyze your allegations. A recommendation
to the Federal Election Commission as to how this
matter should be handled will be made shortly. You

- will be notified as soon as the Commission determines
- - what action should be taken. For your information,

we have attached a brief description of the Commission's
_ preliminary procedures for handling complaints.

53 erely,q
° e S
._ Vi
Lester N, Scall
Assistant CGazneral Counsel

N

i

Inclosure

i)

7 q
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UNITED STATES OF AMERIGA (r7 27 wi 9. ¢!

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSTON

IN THE MATTER OF

— PG

BILL ROY FOR SENATE COMMITTEE, et al MUR

T S g '

807322

COMPLAINT

DAVID H. BRASTED, being duly sworn, deposes and says:

I. That complainant complains against candidate Bill Roy,
the Bill Roy for Senate Committee and Robert Brock, Chairman thereof,
for violations of the Federal Election Campaign Act, Es amended,

2 USC 431, et seq.

II. That complainant is informed and believes the fact to be
that Robert Brock, Bill Roy and the Bill Roy for Senate Committee have
acted in concert to vioclate the provisions of said Act, and complainant
believes such violations were knowing, willful, deliberate and intentional.

III. That such actions involve the willful and intentional
exceeding of the limitations on individual contributions by respondent
Robert Brock by utilizing a guarantor or endorser scheme of borrowing
funds by the Bill Roy for Senate Committee through the offices of the
Fidelity State Bank and Trust Company of Topeka, Kansas.

I1V. That such scheme involves having individuals co-sign a
note with the committee for a limited amount of the total loan with a
separate and undisclosed understanding between the Bill Roy Committee,
Robert Brock and the guarantors. Whether such undisclosed understanding
was communicated to the financial institution is unknown to your
complainant.

V. That such undisclosed understanding (as is described

in the attached affidavit and will be further testified to by persons

known to your complainant) was that the guarantor would not be called
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upon to make good on such guarantee in the event of a default, since the
respondent Robert Brock would cover any and all shortagee in the event
Bill Roy won the election.

VI. That to the extent that persons have participated in this
endorsement scheme your complainant believes that there has been a further
violation of 2 USC 441f in that the endorsement is in effect an illegal
contribution of Robert Brock, but made in the endorser's name.

VII. That the said Robert Brock has already contributed $1,000.00
to the General Election campaign of the said Bill Roy, and such secret
guarantee constitutes a violation of the contribution limitations of
2 USC 44la (a)(1)(A). in that guarantees are considered contributions under
the definitions set forth in the Congressional approved requlations of
the Federal Election Commission (Reg. 100.4(a)(1)(i)).

VIII. That to the extent that such understanding has been
communicated to the Fidelity State Bank and Trust Company, such loan
would not be in the usual and ordinary course of business.

I¥. That your complainant is informed and believes that the
said Robert Brock is a stockholder in said Fidelity State Bank and Trust
Company, and a former officer of said institution, and there may be some
guestion of such influence being a motivating factor of said loan rather
than ordinary and usual business practices.

X. That your complainant is informed and believes the fact
to be that this said loan further violates guidelines as announced by
the General Counsel of the Federal Election Commission in MUR 216/239 (76)
in that this loan does not follow the established loan procedure for
banks of the status of the loaning bank; that the expectation of repay-
ment in a normal and usual businesslike manner is not apparent; that the
multitudinous co-signing scheme is not the usual system for borrowing
by banks of this community; that to complainant's knowledge neither
this bank nor any other financial institution has made a political loan

of this kind or character: that this loan is rife with improper and undis-

closed agreements which violate the Federal Election laws, Pederal Election




Commission Regulations and banking laws of the State of Kansas and the

Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation regulations.

XI. That this complaint is filed with the knowledge of the
opposing candidate, Nancy Landon Kassebaum, to the said Bill Roy, but not
at her suggestion or reguest,

STATE OF KANSAS )
) s8¢
SEDGWICK COUNTY )

DAVID H. BRASTED, having been sworn, says that he has read
the foregoing complaint and knows the contents thereof and says that
the foregoing are true and correct, except as to those items stated
on information and belief and as to those items he believes them to be

true.

DAVID H. BRASTED

SUBSCRIBED and SWORN to before me this 26th day of October,

1978.

My Commission Expires:

@y i s 'H‘I:LI.-
Hi-pilllﬂ

é;James F. Schoener
2033 M Street, N.W.
Suite 504
Washington, D.C. 20036
(202) 293-2505

Attorney for Complainant

DAVID H. BRASTED

401 North Roosevelt
Wichita, Kansas 67208B
(316) 6B4-0492
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AFFIDAVIT

STATE OF KANSAS, SHAWNEE COUNTY, sS:

I, Dr., James N, Nelson, of Topeka, Kansas, of legal
age and being first duly sworn upon my ocath, depose and
state as follows:

A person identifying himself as Dan Lykins called me
Monday afternoon, October 16, 1978. When I returned the call
to the number he had left, an individual identifying himself
as Mr. Lykins said that he wanted my help in the Bill Roy
campaign. He said that he had a new plan in which I could
sign an unsecured note that would be co-signed by Bob Brock
and that if Bill Roy won, Rob Brock would pay off the note
after Bill Roy was a senator., He said 1 could get on the
contributions list and it would not cost me any money. He
pointed out that no one could contribute more than §1,000 per
campaign and they needed the money now to insure a victory,
and then after the election it would not be a problem. He said
if Bill Roy lost the election, Bob Brock would not be able to
pay off the note but since the polls were showing a healthy
lead, the indivdual said he didn't feel that that was a danger.
I told him I needed to get some legal advice, and he said that
Bill Roy campaign people had cleared it out legally and had been
reassured the plan was 0.K, I told him I would think about it
and call him later,

Tuesday afternoon a person identifying himself as
Gene Schroer, whom I have met socially, called me and said that
a new plan to contribute painlessly to the Bill Roy campaign had
been worked out so that I could co-sign a note with Bob Brock
and if Bill Roy won, Bob Brock would pay it off after the elec-
tion. I told him I had already been called, and he said that
the campaign people probably passed out duplicate lists of people.

I told him I felt I should contribute through the first fellow



that called, and he said it didn't matter as long as I got the

note signed.

Wednesday morning I called Dan Lykins. I told him I
needed to know more about the specifics of a contribution with
a loan. He said he would send me an ordinary unsecured loan
form from the Fidelity Bank with an envelope addressed to Bill
Roy Campaign Headguarters. He asked me how much I wanted to
contribute and reminded me that no one could contribute more
than $1,000 to each campaign. I told him I would put down
$500 but wanted to know ahout heing sure Bob Brock would co-sign
and if I would get a copy. He was a little vague about the
details. He said the system was that when the note arrived at
Bill Roy campaign headquarters, Bob Brock would co-sign it,
take it to the Fidelity Bank and put the money in the campaign,
He said the note was renewable in forty-five days and he re-
assured me I would never hear from the bank or be pressured
because Bob Brock would take care of everything once Bill Roy
was a senator.

The foregoing facts are true and correct,

Dr. qa$es N. Nelson

SUBSCRIBED AND SWOR? T? before me this {EZ day of
f

L B,
October, 1978, R : 7 .
TR L,
Ry Yo -

”

Notary public
/

My appointment expires:

VA s

L
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FEDERAL“ELECTION COMMISSION
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The above-described materlal was removed from this
file pursuant to the following exemption provided in the
Freedom of Information Act, S5 U.8.C. Section 552(b):

{1) Classified Information (6) Perscnal privacy
* -
(2) Internal rules and (7) Investigator
practices files .
{(3) Exempted by other (8) Banking
statute ; Information
{(4) Trade secrets and I (9) wWell Information

commercial or (geographic or
financial information geophysical)

és (5) Internal Documents

- éiqned _ﬂ? ﬁ 1
date %ﬂ/ f

FEC 9-21-77




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1525 K SIREET NW
VWASHINGTON DL k3

April 30, 1979

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

James F. Schoener

Jenkins, Nystrom and Sterlacci, P.C.
2033 M Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20036

Dear Mr. Schoener:

Please be advised that the Commission discussed
the contents of your letter of April 5, 1979 at its open
session meeting of April 19, 1979. The Commission
reiterated its policy of corresponding directly with
attorneys who enter appearances on behalf of responsdents

in compliance matters and of promptly notifying complainants
when a matter is closed.

The Commission also recognized that in connection
with non-compliance matters involving candidate and
committee reports it is most practical and expeditious
to communicate directly with a committee treasurer or
candidate, although the committee and/or candidate may
be represented by counsel.

We again apologize for inadvertently failing to
transmit notice of the Commission' etermination to
close MUR 778.

Sincerely,
N

William,C. ‘Oldaker
General Counsel
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K SUREET NW
WASHINGTON, DC, 2463

March 19, 1979

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECELIPT REQUESTED

David H. Brasted
Mid Kansas Federal Savings

and Loan Association
Wichita, Kansas 67202

Re: MUR 778(78)

Dear Mr. Brasted:

We apologize for not responding more promptly to
your complaint. On the basis of the allegations contained
in your complaint, an investigation was conducted. The
results of this investigation led the Commission, on
November 15, 1978, to determine that there was no reason
to believe that a violation of the Federal Election Campaign
Act (the Act) had occcurred.

1f you receive other information which you believe
establishes a violation of the Act, please do not hesitate

to contact me.
Sincergly yours, )
. :f//

William C. daker
General Counsel
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Mid Kansas Federal Savings & Loan Ass
Wichiln, Kansas 87802

David H Brasied "9 WAR 12 M 10

Exsaulive Vies Presldenst

March 7, 1979

;, wvi H o F
Mr. Lester N. Scall
Asgistant General Counsel
Federal Election Commiassion
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Dear Mr, Scall:

I filed a complaint against the Bill Roy for Senate Committee
for violadon of the Federal Election Laws on October 26, 1978, Even
though Dr, Roy was defeated in the General Election, I feel that some
action should be taken to assure that similar violations of the Federal
Election Commission Laws do not occur,

I would appreciate hearing from you at your earliest convenience
to let me know what disposition of this complaint has occurred.

Uit

DHB:cp
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

TS5 K STREET MW
VRASHING TON, DC. 20460

October 31, 1978
David H. Brasted
401 Morth Roosevelt
Wichita, Kansas 67208

Dear Mr., Brasted:

This is to acknowledge receipt of your complaint
of October 26, 1978, alleging violations of the
Federal Election Campaign laws. A staff member has been
assigned to analyze your allegations, A recommendation
to the Federal Election Commission as to how this
matter should be handled will be made shortly. You
will be notified as soon as the Commission determines
what action should be taken. For your information,
we have attached a brief description of the Commission's
preliminary procedures for handling complaints,

i@;“—:ly |

Lester N. Scall
Assistant General Counsel

Enclosure
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= MID KANSAS

— Federal Savi and Loan Assoc

230 South M§ket
r 26753261 Wiohita, Kansas 67202
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Mr, Lester N, Scall
Asgsistant General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W,
Washington, D. C. 20463




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET N W
WASHING TORN 2O, 20463

November 21, 1978

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Robert Brock, Chairman
Bill Roy for Senate Committee
P. 0. Box 2381

Topeka, Kansas 66601

Re: MUR 778(78)

Dear Mr. Brock:

I am forwarding for your information the enclosed
complaint which was received by the Commission.

The Commission has determined that on the basis
of the information in the complaint there is no reason
to believe that a violation of any statute within its
jurisdiction has been committed. Accordingly, the
Commission intends to clos file on this matter.

Enclosure:

7o 1. Complaint
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET MW
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

—_—

RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

CERTIFIED MAIL
1]

n}-m/-;{

Mr. Robert Brock, Chairman
Bill Roy for Senate Committee
P. O. Box 2381

Topeka, Kansas 66601

Re: MUR 778(78)
Dear Mr. Brock:

I am forwarding for your information the enclosed
complaint which was received by the Commission.

The Commission has determined that on the basis
of the information in the complaint there is no reason
to believe that a violation of any statute within its
jurisdiction has been committed. Accordingly, the
Commission intends to close its file on this matter.

Sincerely,

15/

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Enclosure:

l. Complaint W




HEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

MUR 778
Bill Roy

Bill Roy for Senate Committee
Robert Brock

St ' St B St

CERTIFICATION

4

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal

3

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on November 15,
1978, the Commission determined by a vote of 5-0 to
approve the following recommendations, as set forth in
First General Counsel's Report dated November 3, 1978,

regarding the above-captioned matter:

l1. Find no reason to believe that the Act has been
violated.

2. Close the file.

79040

3. Approve the letters attached to the above-
named report.

79040104105

Voting for this determination were Commissioners
Aikens, Harris, McGarry, Springer, and Tiernan. Commissioner
Thomson was not present at the time of the vote.
Attest:
3&%%

Marjorie W. Emmons
cretary to the Commission

Report received in Office of Commission Secretary: 11:00
Circulated on 48 hour vote basis: 11:30




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET MW
WASHING TON,DC, 20463

MEMORANDUM TO: CHARLE3 STEELE \')Q/

FROM: MARJORIE W. EMMONS

DATE: NOVEMBER 3, 1978

SUBJECT: OBJECTIONS - MUR 778 - First General
Counsel's Report dated

11-3-78
Received in OCS: 11-3-78, 11:00

3087

The above-named document was circulated on a 48

hour vote basis at 11:30, November 3, 1978.

2

Commissioner Thomson submitted an objection at

4

2:30; Commissioner Aikens submitted an objection at

2:31; and Commissioner McGarry approved under certain

7910

conditions. A copy of Commissioner McGarry's vote sheet

is attached.

Commissioners Tiernan and Harris have approved.

—?qn4ﬂlﬂ4'|07

Commissioner Springer submitted an objection
at 2:47.

Please advise if you wish this matter to be
handled in a manner other than having MUR 778 placed
on the next Executive Session Agenda which will be

November 15, 1978.

ATTACHMENT :
Copy of Commissioner McGarry's vote sheet
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November 3, 1978

MEMORANDUM TO: Marge Emmons
FROM; Elissa T. GArr
SUBJECT: MUR 778

Please have the attached First General Counsel's
Report on MUR 778 distributed to the Commission om a
48 hour tally basis.

Thank you.
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.’Bn!:m ELECTION r:mlmssz‘ RrErt;E!‘Vg”D'_
1325 K Street, N.W. "G k1 5
Washington, D.C. 20463 b

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT 7¢ NOv 3 All: 00

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAL MUR NO._ 778
BY OGC TO THE COMMISSION Nov o 978 DATE COMPLAINT RECEIVED
. BY OGC__10/27/18
STAFF

MEMBER_Lipkin

SOURCE: David H. Brasted, Kansas
RESPONDENT'S NAME: Bill Roy; Bill Roy for Senate Committee,
Robert Brock, Chairman
o
RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. §§441a(a) (1) (A), 441f, 431(e)
Fﬂ 11 C.F.R. §100.4(b) (13)

-~

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: Roy for Senate Committee

o
FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None
: i |
o SUMMARY OF ALLEGATION

s In a notarized complaint, received at the Commission on October 27, 1978,
David H. Brasted alleged the existence of a scheme whereby monies would be
received by the respondent committee in violation of the limitations imposed
on individual contributions in 2 U.S5.C. §44la(a) (1) (A). The scheme involves
the taking out of a note by the Committee and having individuals co-sign
it for various portions. However, there allegedly existed'an "undisclosed and
separate" understanding between these individual co-signers and respondent
Brock, that Brock would cover the amounts guaranteed by these individual
co-signors. As Brock has already contributed the maximum allowable, the
complainant also alleges a violation of 2 U.5.C. §441f in that the secret
agreement makes these funds contributions by.him in the names of others.

With his complaint, complainant submitted an affidavit of a person
who states he was asked to be one of the co-signors.l/

PRELIMINARY ANALYSIS

Initially, complainant fails to show that the scheme ever came to
fruition, and an examination of respondents' reports indicates no loans

1 The complainant also notes that he has filed this complaint with the
ledge of Roy's opponent, but not at her request.




that might fit the type described by complainant and af-
fiant. The affiant did not claim that he co-signed such
a note.

Next, contrary to the complainant's assertion, the
described loan, even if made, does not appear to be out of
the ordinary course of business. The focus of "ordinary
course of business” analysis of the loan would be on the
bank's procedures in lending the sum to the primary and
secondary obligors (i.e., the Committee and the individual
co-signers) 2 U.S5.C. § 431(e) (5) (G), see also Reg. § 100.4
{b) (13). Private arrangements made by cosignors to meet
an obligation to repay in the event of default by the

== Committee is not in the purview of the ordinary course of
business analysis, as it is assumed that a bank considered
R & the ability of the obligors to pay off the debt out of their
¢~ assets. No evidence has been submitted to show that any
- purported loans made were not in the ordinary course of
r» business.
- ¢ RECOMMENDATIONS
o i l. Find no reason to believe that the Act has been violated;
— close the file.
- =r 2. Approve attached letters.
C
?
e
c
N~
o
r.

ATTACHMENTS

1. Complaint
2. Letter to complainant
3. Letter to respondent
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UNITED STATES OF AMERICA (o7 47 mi 9+ |
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

IN THE MATTER OF _m

BILL ROY FOR SENATE COMMITTEE, et al

e et Nt Sl i

807322

COMPLAINT

— o — e ——— e — —

DAVID H. BRASTED, being duly sworn, deposes and says:

I. That complainant complains against candidate Bill Roy,
the Bill ﬁby fnr-SEnate Committee and Robert Brock, Chairman thereof,
for violations of the Federal Election Campaign Act, as amended,

2 USC 431, et seq.

I1. That complainant is informed and believes the fact to be
that Robert Brock, Bill Roy and the Bill Roy for Senate Committee have
acted in concert to violate the provisions of said Act, and complainant
believes such vioclations were knowing, willful, deliberate and intentional.

II;. That such actions involve the willful and intentional
exceeding of the limitations on individual contributions by respondent
Robert Brock by utilizing & guarantor or endorser scheme of borrowing
funds by the Bill Roy for Senate Committee through the offices of the
Fidelity State Bank and Trust company of Topeka, Kansas.

IV. That such scheme involves having individuals co-sign a
note with the committee for a limited amount of the total loan with a
separate and undisclosed understanding between the Bill Roy C;mmlLLcE;
Robert Brock and the guarantors. Whether such undisclosed understanding
was communicated to the financial institution is unknown to your
complainant.

V. That such undisclosed understanding (as is described

in the attached affidavit and will be further testified to by persons

known to your complainant) was that the guarantor would not be called




% .ﬂndﬂ_j_ﬂlll

upc:n to make good on such guarantee ¥h ﬁafhv‘ntnofl a Baluﬂ:‘.qaizce the
respondent Robert Brock would cover any and all shortages in the event
Bill Roy won the election.

VI. That to the extent that persons have participated in this
endorsement scheme your complainant believes that there has been a further
violation of 2 USC 441f in that the endorsement is in effect an illegal
contribution of Robert Brock, but made in the endorser's name.

ViI. That the said Robert Brock has already contributed $1,000.00
to the General Election campaign of the said Bill Roy., and such secret
guarantee constitutes a violation of the contribution limitations of
2 USC 441& {a) (1){A), in that guarantees are considered contributions under
the definitions set forth in the Congressional approved regulations of
the Federal Election Commission (Reg. 100.4(a)(1l){i)).

VIII. That to the extent that such understanding has been
communicated to the Fidelity State Bank and Trust Company,. sﬂch loan
would not be in the usual and ordinary course of business.

IX. That your complainant is informed and beliewves that the
said Robert Brock is a stockholder in said Fidelity State Bank and Trust
Company, ;;d a former officer of said institution, and there may be =some
guestion of such influence being a motiwvat: » of gaid loan rathar
than ordinary and usual business practices.

X. That your complainant is informed and believes the fact
to be that this said loan further violates guidelines as announced b
the General Counsel of the Federal Election Commission in MUR 2164239 (76)
in that this loan does not follow the established loan pruce&ure for
banks of the status of the loaning bank; that the expectation of repay-
ment in a normal and usual businesslike manner is not apparent; that the
multitudinous co-signing scheme is not the usual system for borrowing
by banks of this community; that to complainant's knowledge neither
this bank nor any other financial institution has made a political loan

of this kind or character; that this loan is rife with improper and undis-

closed agreements which violate the Federal Election laws, Pederal Election




- @7 040,04

- commission Regulations and banking lays Qf Mhelstdtd of kghsBe Inddtne
Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation regulations.

XI. That this complaint is filed with the knowledge of the
opposing candidate, Nancy Landon Kassebaum, to the said Bill Roy, but not

at her suggestion or request,

STATE OF KANSAS )
) ss8:
SEDGWICK COUNTY )
DAVID H. BRASTED., having been sworn, says that he has read
the foregoing complaint and knows the contents thereof and says that
the foregoing are true and correct, except as to those items stated

on information and belief and as to those items he believes them to be

true,

Py,

DAVID H. BRASTED

SUBSCRIBED and SWORN to before me this 26th day of October,

1978.

4 0 r
. F
:)-’ :{_""f . A'_"J f'l'a--g’f?"‘,Q P (o

Notary Public

~James F. Schoener
2033 M Street, N.W.
Suite 504
Washington, D.C. 20036
(202) 293-2505

Attorney for Complainant

DAVID H. BRASTED

401 North Roosevelt
Wichita, Kansas 67208
(318) &B4-0492




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1S K 5IRHLI NW
WWASHING TON 120, 20461

ERTIFIED MAIL
TURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Robert Brock, Chairman
Bill Roy for Senate Committee
P. 0. Box 2381

Topeka, Kansas 66601

Re: MUR 778B(78)
Dear Mr. Brock:

I am forwarding for your information the enclosed
complaint which was received by the Commission.

The Commission has determined that on the basis
of the information in the complaint there is no reason
to believe that a violation of any statute within its
jurisdiction has been committed. Accordingly, the
Commission intends to close its file on this matter.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Enclosure:

1. Complaint
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1025 K SIRHE T NW
WASHING 1ON DL, 20461

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. David H. Brasted
401 North Roosevelt
Wichita, Kansas 67208

Re: MUR 778(78)
Dear Mr. Brasted:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the
allegations of your complaint dated October 26, 1978
and determined that on the basis of the information
provided in your complaint, there is nc reason to
believe that a violation of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, ("the Act") has been
committed.

Accordingly, upon my recommendation, the Commission
has decided to close the file in this matter.

Should additional infoermation come to your
attention which you believe establishes a violation of
the Act, please contact me. The file reference number
for this matter is MUR 778(78).

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET N.W,
WASHING TON.D.C . 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
REQUESTED

Mr. David H. Brasted
401 Morth Roosevelt
Wichita, Kansas 67208

Re: MNUR 778(78)

Dear Mr., Brasted:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the
allegations of your complaint dated October 26, 1978
and determined that on the basis of the information
provided in your complaint, there is no reason to
believe that a violation of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, ("the Act") has been
committed.

Accordingly, upon my recommendation, the Commission
has decided to close the file in this matter.

Should additional information come to your
attention which you believe establishes a violation of
the Act, please contact me. The file reference number
for this matter is MUR 778(78).

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET M.W.
WASHINGTOM, D.C. 204463

Mr. David H. Braster
401 North Roosevelt
Wichita, Kansas 67208
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET M.W.
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463
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Mr. David H. Braster
401 North Roosevelt
Wichita, Kansas 67208
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MUR 778
COMPLAINANT : David Brasted
RESPONDENTS : Bill Roy, Bill Roy for
Senate Committee
(Robert Brock, Chairman)
RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.5.C. 441a(a) (1) (A),
2 U.5.C. 441f
@ RECEIVED BY CDHH;EEION: October 27, 1978
0
DATE ASSIGNED TO STAFF: October 30, 1978
o o, SUBSTANCE OF COMPLAINT:

In a notarized statement, the complainant alleges

the existence of a scheme for circumventing the contri-
— bution limitations of §44la(a) (1) (A). The scheme invelves
having respondent Brock function as an unknown and secret

-
= guarantor of loans from others to the Roy campaign. An
o s affidavit filed with the complaint alleges Brock would "pay
off" the notes once Roy was elected. The Roy Committee's
- — acceptance of such a loan might be in violation of §441f.
c Further, the guarantor, Mr. Brock, has already contributed
o the $1000 maximum allowed by §44la(a) (1) (A).
-
s STATUS :
- Saaste
o A full report will be submitted by November 3, 1978.
~
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET NW
WASHING TON . D.C. XH6)

October 31, 1978
David H. Brasted
401 Morth Roosevelt
Wichita, Kansas 67208

Dear Mr. Brasted:

This is to acknowledge receipt of your complaint
of October 26, 1978, alleging violations of the
Federal Election Campaign laws. A staff member has been
assigned to analyze your allegations. A recommendation
to the Federal Election Commission as to how this
matter should be handled will be made shortly. You
will be notified as soon as the Commission determines
what action should be taken, For your information,
we have attached a brief description of the Commission's
preliminary procedures for handling complaints.

Lester N. Scall
Assistant General Counsel

Enclosure
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMI

IN THE MATTER OF

BILL ROY FOR SEMATE COMMITTEE, et al

Gl N

COMPLAINT .07322

DAVID H. BRASTED, being duly sworn, deposes and says:

I. That complainant complains against candidate Bill Roy,
the Bill Roy for Senate Committee and Robert Brock, Chairman thereof,
for violations of the Federal Election Campaign Act, as amended,

2 USC 431, et seq.

II. That complainant is informed and believes the fact to be
that Robert Brock, Bill Roy and the Bill Roy for Senate Committee have
acted in concert to violate the provisions of said Act, and complainant
believes such violations were knowing, willful, deliberate and intentional.

III. That such actions involve the wiliful and intentional
exceeding of the limitations on individual contributions by respondent
Robert Brock by utilizing a guarantor or endorser scheme of borrowing
funds by the Bill Roy for Senate Committee through the offices of the
Fidelity State Bank and Trust Company of Topeka, Kansas.

IV. That such scheme involves having individuals co-sign a
note with the committee for a limited amount of the total loan with a
separate and undisclosed understanding between the Bill Roy Committee,
Robert Brock and the guarantors. Whether such undisclosed understanding
was communicated to the financial institution is unknown to your

complainant.
V. That such undieseclogsed understanding (as is described

in the attached affidavit and will be further testified to by persons

knalm to your complainant) was that the guarantor would not be called
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upon to make good on such guarantee in the event of a default, since the

respondent Robert Brock would cover any and all shortages in the event
Bill Roy won tha election.

Vi. That to the extent that persons have participated in this
endorsement scheme your complainant believes that there has been a further
violation of 2 USC 441f in that the endorsement is in effect an illegal
contribution of Robert Brock, but made in the endorser's name.

VII. That the sald Robert Brock ﬁau already contributed $1,000.00
to the General Election campaign of the said Bill Roy, and such secret
guarantee constitutes a violation of the contribution limitations of
2 USC 44l1la (a)(1)(A)., in that guarantees are considered contributions under
the definitions set forth in the Congressional approved regulations of
the Federal Election Commission (Reg. 100.4(a) (1)(i)).

VIII. That to the extent that such understanding has been
communicated to the Pidelity State Bank and Trust Company, such loan
would not be in the usual and ordinary comrse of business.

IX. That your complainant is informed and believes that the
said Robert Brock is a stockholder in said Fidelity State Bank and Trust
Company, and a former officer of said institution, and there may be some
guestion of such influence being a motivating factor of said loan rather
than ordinary and usual business practices.

X. That your complainant is informed and believes the fact
to be that this said loan further violates guidelines as announced by
the General Counsel of the Federal Election Commission in MUR 216/239 (76)
in that this loan does not follow the established loan procedure for
banks of the status of the loaning bank; that the expectation of repay-
ment in a normal and usual businesslike manner is not apparent:; that the
multitudinous co-signing scheme is not the usual system for borrowing
by banka of this community; that to complainant's knowledge neither
this bank nor any other financial institution has made a political loan

of this kind or character; that this loan is rife with improper and undis-

closed agreements which violate the Federal Election laws, Federal Election
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Commission Regulations and banking laws of the State of Kansas and the

"b

Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation regulations.

XI. That this complaint is filed with the knowledge of the
opposing candidate, Nancy Landon Kassebaum, to the said Bill Roy, but not
at her suggestion or reqguest.

STATE OF KANSAS )
) ss:
SEDGWICK COUNTY )

DAVID H, BRASTED, having been sworn, says that he has read
the foregoing complaint and knows the contents thereof and says that
the foregoing are true and correct, except as to those items stated
on information and belief and as to those items he believes them to be

true.

-

DAVID H. BRASTED

SUBSCRIBED and SWORN to before me this 26th day of October,

1978.

Notarcy blic

My Commission Expires:

Georgla E. VanAuken
G -oT-F §TATE NOTARY PUBLIG

W‘m‘“}’ﬂﬂ

. dhoe

ames F., Schoener

2033 M Street, N.W.
Suite 504

Washington, D.C. 20036
(202) 293-2505

Attorney for Complainant

DAVID H, BRASTED

401 North Roosevelt
Wichita, Kansas 67208
(316) 684-0492
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AFFIDAVIT

STATE OF KANSAS, SHAWNEE COUNTY, ss:

I, Dr. James N. Nelson, of Topeka, Kansas, of legal
age and being first duly sworn upon my oath, depose and
state as follows:

A person identifying himself as Dan Lykins called me
Monday afternoon, Nctober 16, 1978, When I returned the call
to the number he had left, an individual identifying himself
as Mr. Lykins said that he wanted my help in the Bill Roy
campalgn. He said that he had a new plan in which I could
sign an unsecured note that would be co-signed by Bob Brock
and that if Bill Roy won, Bob Brock would pay off the note
after Bill Roy was a senator. He said I could get on the
contributions list and it would not cost me any money. He
pointed out that no one could contribute more than §1,000 per
campaign and they needed the money now to insure a victory,
and then after the election it would not be a problem. He said
if Bill Roy lost the election, Bob Brock would not be able to
pay off the note but since the polls were showing a healthy
lead, the indivdual said he didn't feel that that was a danger.
I told him I needed to get some legal advice, and he said that
Bill Roy campaign people had cleared it out legally and had been
reassured the plan was 0.K. I told him I would think about it
and call him later.

Tuesday afternoon a person identifying himself as
Gene Schroer, whom I have met socially, called me and said that
a new plan to contribute painleasly to the Bill Roy campaign had
been worked out so that I could co-sign a note with Bob Brock
and if Bill Roy won, Bob Brock would pay it off after the elec-
tion. I told him I had already been called, and he sald that
the campaign people probably passed out duplicate lists of people.
I told him I felt I should contribute through the first fellow
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that called, and he said it didn't matter as long as I got the
note signed.

Wednesday morning I called Dan Lykins, I told him I
needed to know more about the specifics of a contribution with
a loan, He said he would send me an ordinary unsecured loan
form from the Fidelity Bank with an envelope addressed to Bill
Roy Campaign Headquarters, He asked me how much I wanted to
contribute and reminded me that no one could contribute more
than $1,000 to each campaign. I told him I would put down
$500 but wanted to know about being sure Bob Brock would co-sign
and if I would get a copy. He was a little vague about the
details. He said the system was that when the note arrived at
Bill Roy campaign headquarters, Bob Brock would co-sign it,
take it to the Pidelity Bank and put the money in the campaign.
He said the note was renewable in forty-five days and he re-
assured me I would never hear from the bank or be pressured
because Bob Brock would take care of everything once Bill Roy
was a senator.

The foregoing facts are true and correct.

SUBSCRIBED AND SWQRT f? before me this {Eé day of

—
October, 1978. P

-

_ "‘;HH\.Z': -”-,('.*' *"'7 A 1—&__4;
qamrﬁﬁfr" i =

My appointment expires:

s ;I.Fjp S" -f--_(g:_{-'f_.
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FEDERAL“ELECTION COMMISSION

a‘{f’.‘#b ‘l{ﬂ' 7‘3'1 < @FHF’{':?/ Cﬂq;rp}

The above-described material was removed from this
file pursuant to the following exemption provided in the
Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S5.C. Section 552(b):

(1) Classified Information (6) Personal privacy

-y

(2) Internal rules and {7) Invesfigatcry
practices files '

(3) Exempted by other (8) Banking
statute : Information

(4) Trade secrets and Well Information

commercial or - (geographic or
financial infermation geophysical)

Internal Documents

FEC 9-21-77

Signed

date




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1025 K SIRELT N W
WASHSNGTION DO, 246)

May 29, 1979

CERTIFIED MAIL

RETURN RLCEIPT REQUESTED

James F. Schoener, Esq.

Jenkins, Nystrom and Sterlacci, P.C.
2033 M Street, N. W.

Washington, D, C. 20036

Re: MUR 778

AT

Dear Mr.

This is in response to your letter of May 10,
1979. A copy of the First General Counsel's Report
on MUR 778, submitted to the Commission on November 3,
1978, and a copy of the certification of the Commission's
determination are enclosed for your information. Note
that we have attached a copy of the memorandum regarding
olbjections received and Commissioner McGarry's 48 hour
tally sheet, which are now part of the public record.

Mr. Gary Lipkin, the attorney who originally
handled MUR 778, is no longer with the Commission. If
you have any further questions regarding this matter,
please contact Mr. Lipkin's former supervisor Lester
Scall, the Assistant General Counsel, at 523-4166.

illiam C. Oldaker
General Counsel
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William C. Oldaker, Esq.

General Counsel i

Federal Election Commission

1325 K Street, N.W. 302324
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: Complaint in 1978 Kansas -
{/ézcbivg Roy Campaign

aof
Dear Mr. er :

I received your letter of apology concerning the failure to inform
me of the summary dismissal of the complaint filed in the 1978
Senate contest in the State of Kansas. I have not yet received a
copy of the report or dismissal and from what I understand, no
investigation was ever made of the facts alleged in the complaint.
I asked the attorney involved in this matter to have you contact
me about the problem, but apparently you did not get the message.

Although I realize you are quite busy, still I think some explanation
is due in this case.

I hope I may hear from you concerning it.

Very truly yours,

/f ; 44;“
(ii: //Jamea F. Schoener
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Federal Election Commission
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET N.W.
WASHINGTON DO 20463

April 30, 1979

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

James F. Schoener

Jenkins, Nystrom and Sterlacci, P.C.
2033 M Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20036

Dear Mr. Schoener:

Please be advised that the Commission discussed
the contents of your letter of April 5, 1979 at its open
session meeting of April 19, 1979. The Commission
reiterated its policy of corresponding directly with
attorneys who enter appearances on behalf of responsdents
in compliance matters and of promptly notifying complainants
when a matter is closed.

The Commission also recognized that in connection
with non-compliance matters involving candidate and
committee reports it is most practical and expeditious
to communicate directly with a committee treasurer or
candidate, although the committee and/or candidate may
be represented by counsel.

We again apologize for inadvertently fa;llng to
transmit notice of the Commission'
close MUR 778.

Sincerely,
%

<

William,C. ‘Oldaker
General Counsel
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Honorable Joan Aikens, Chairman
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Hashington. D.C. 20463

'I~.'-. it

i : i T Rl W .-"h‘h. '~'~ AR ';-:.'.-,::'

+ ik AL o T sk Re: SF.E.C. Staff ccmmunlcatt_ﬁns
i Sl 1 it VRO Y f‘di:e-::t to client where
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-
.H_

_jﬂ“l Tk e I W o R ﬂ, Lcounsel appears. s

Dear Chairman h:.kEns-" f‘ ;
_tﬂﬁﬁ oo iRt o L : B SR ey SN
everal recent matters w:.th pec:-ple at the staff level of the Feaeral
lection Commission have resulted in unsatisfactory communications
~ ﬂbrt}cedures in cases where legal counsel appears on behalf of a client.
i “nr Confusiun and errors creep into these cases where rather technical
¥matters are involved. 1In one instance, a direct long distance phone
- Ngall from an analyst to the client created a most confused situation.
he analyst, who later was determined to be in error, insisted that
"('“'.tl"e client follow his erroneocus directive wi*:.;e the guestion was
Etlll being debated. T
— n another instance, although I brought a complaint into the Commission
perscnally and my name appears as counsel for the complainant, I found
&~ =mput only on April 5, 1979 that the m:mplalnt had been dismissed on
November 15, 1978. To my knowledge, neither the complainant nor the
™ Gffiant who executed the attached affidavit were ever contacted con-
_berm.ng the complaint, nor was I ever given notice of Commission action.
Jt is my belief that the Commission should institute a pro-::edural
% order that would require communication with counsel of recurd in 2ary

proceeding or response before your Commission. " G%% 3
[ 42 B i

(]

LR A £ 50 * Very truly ynurs,
&ff"*!h- oy R
"J!t H ; [ ..
s -’.".;«4 e ‘JW '?* ‘:;ézx_mf
e James F Echcener
American Bar Association 'f Lol -'hﬁ!-“'
Federal Bar Association ' i Pt Y
American Trial Lawyers ; : A E E f-' [] A l T F M
, Association F
'.._ » "I In..ru H
L JFS:sms Ihm J/ff/?’f
| Agenda Item Mo:
Exaidit No:
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET MN.W.
WASHINGTON,.D.C. 20463

March 19, 1979

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

David H. Brasted

Mid Kansas Federal Savings
and Loan Association

Wichita, Kansas 67202

Re: MUR 778(78)

Dear Mr. Brasted:

We apologize for not responding more promptly to
your complaint. On the basis of the allegations contained
in your complaint, an investigation was conducted. The
results of this investigation led the Commission, cn
November 15, 1978, to determine that there was no reason
to believe that a violation of the Federal Election Campaign
Act (the Act) had occurred.

If you receive other information which you believe
establishes a violation of the Act, please do not hesitate
to contact me.

ly yours,

-.D%/
William ¢. daker

General Counsel




Mid Kansas Federal Savings & Loan As
Wichila, Eansas oTROS

David H Brasied
Exsaulive Vies Presides)

SCI3bER
Mr, Lester N, Scall
Apgistant General Counsel
Federal Election Commission

1325 K Street, N.W.
“Washington, D.C. 20463

ubelr Mr. Scall:

v— I filed a complaint against the Bill Roy for Senate Committee
“for violaton of the Federal Election Laws on October 26, 1978, Even
Mhough Dr. Roy was defeated in the General Election, I feel that some

_action should be taken to assure that similar violations of the Federal
Election Commission Laws do not occur,

P I would appreciate hearing from you at your earliest convenience
to let me know what disposition of this complaint has occurred.

oy

David H, Brasted

.




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET MW
WASHING TON. IO . 204b1Y

October 31, 1978

David H. Brasted
401 North Roosevelt
Wichita, Kansas 67208

Dear Mr. Brasted:

This is to acknowledge receipt of your complaint
of October 26, 1978, alleging violations of the
Federal Election Campaign laws. A staff member has been
assigned to analyze your allegations, A recommendation
to the Federal Election Commission as to how this
matter should be handled will be made shortly. You
will be notified as soon as the Commission determines
what action should be taken. For your information,
we have attached a brief description of the Commission's
preliminary procedures for handling complaints.

Lester N. Scall
Assistant General Counsel

Enclosure
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Mr, Lester N, Scall
Asgistant General Coumsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C, 20463




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K SIREET MW
WASHINGTON, DC. 20461

November 21, 1978

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Robert Brock, Chairman
- Bill Roy for Senate Committee
Fﬂit P. 0. Box 2381

b Topeka, Kansas 66601

Re: MUR 778(78)

Dear Mr. Brock:

T

i

I am forwarding for your information the enclosed
complaint which was received by the Commission.

The Commission has determined that on the basis
of the information in the complaint there is no reason
to believe that a viclation of any statute within its
jurisdiction has been committed. Accordingly, the
Commission intends to closed file on this matter.

i

T,

q

04

)

4 flﬁﬂlmﬂ_Jiﬁ l'e

Oldaker
General Counsel

Enclosure:

1. Complaint
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET NW
WASHINCTON, D.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

rI}1a}7I

Mr. Robert Brock, Chairman
Bill Roy for Senate Committee
P. O. Box 2381

Topeka, Kansas 66601

Re: MUR 778(78)
Dear Mr. Brock:

I am forwarding for your information the enclosed
complaint which was received by the Commission.

The Commission has determined that on the basis
of the information in the complaint there is no reason
to believe that a violation of any statute within its
jurisdiction has been committed. Accordingly, the
Commission intends to close its file on this matter.

Sincerely,

15/

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Enclosure:

1. Complaint




HEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of
Bill Roy

Bill Roy for Senate Committee
Robert Brock

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on November 15,
1978, the Commission determined by a vote of 5-0 to
approve the following recommendations, as set forth in
First General Counsel's Report dated November 3, 1978,
regarding the above-captioned matter:

Find no reascon to believe that the Act has been
violated.

Close the file.

Approve the letters attached to the above-
named report.

Voting for this determination were Commissioners
Aikens, Harris, McGarry, Springer, and Tiernan. Commissioner
Thomson was not present at the time of the vote.
Attest:

é{ Marjorie W, Emmons
cretary to the Commission

Report received in Office of Commission Secretary: 11:00
Circulated on 48 hour vote basis: 11:30




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET N.W
WASHINGTON,D.C, 20463

MEMORANDUM TO: CHARLES STEELE v}g/

FROM: MARJORIE W. EMMONS

DATE: NOVEMBER 3, 1978

SUBJECT: OBJECTIONS - MUR 778 - First General
Counsel's Report dated
11-3-78
Received in OCS: 11-3-78, 11:00

The above-named document was circulated on a 48
hour vote basis at 11:30, November 3, 1978,

Commissioner Thomson submitted an objection at
2:30; Commissioner Aikens submitted an objection at
2:31:; and Commissioner McGarry approved under certain
conditions. A copy of Commissioner McGarry's vote sheet
is attached.

Commissioners Tiernan and Harris have approved.

Commissioner Springer submitted an objection
at 2:47.

Please advise if you wish this matter to be
handled in a manner other than having MUR 778 placed

on the next Executive Session Agenda which will be

November 15, 1978.

ATTACHMENT :
Copy of Commissioner McGarry's vote sheet
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MUR MO, 778

DATE AND 'rnm OF TRANSMITTAL )
BY OGC TO THE COMMISSION Nav o 1978 DATE COMPLAINT RECEIVED

MEMBER _Lipkin

David H. Brasted, Kansas

Bill Roy; Bill Roy for Senate Committee,

RESPONDENT'S NAME:
Robert Brock, Chairman

o

2 U.S.C. §S44la(a) (1) (A), 441f, 431 (e)

ETEVANT STATUTE:
11 C.F.R. §100.4(b) (13)

M

NTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: Roy for Senate Committee

o
'EDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None
==

o SUMMARY OF ALLEGATION

i~ In a notarized complaint, received at the Commission on October 27, 1978,
avid H. Brasted alleged the existence of a scheme whereby monies would be
eceived by the respondent committee in violation of the limitations imposed
n individual contributions in 2 U.S.C. §44la(a) (1) (A). The scheme involves
he taking out of a ‘note by the Committee and having individuals co-sign

it for various portions. However, there allegedly existedan "undisclosed and
separate” understanding between these individual co-signers and respondent
Brock, that Brock would cover the amounts guaranteed by these individual
co=-signors. As Brock has already contributed the maximum allowable, the
complainant also alleges a violation of 2 U.5.C. §441f in that the secret
agreement makes these funds contributions by.him in the names of others.

With his complaint, complainant submitted an affidavit of a person
who states he was asked to be one of the co-signors.l/

PRELIMINARY ANALYSIS

Initially, complainant fails to show that the scheme ever came to
fruition, and an examination of respondents' reports indicates no loans

1/ The complainant also notes that he has filed this complaint with the
knowledge of Roy's opponent, but not at her request.




that might fit the type described by complainant and af-
fiant. The affiant did not claim that he co=-signed such
a note.

Next, contrary to the complainant's assertion, the
described loan, even if made, does not appear to be out of
the ordinary course of business. The focus of "ordinary
course of business" analysis of the loan would be on the
bank's procedures in lending the sum to the primary and
secondary obligors (i.e., the Committee and the individual
co-signers) 2 U.S.C. § 431(e) (5) (G), see also Reg. § 100.4
(b) (13). Private arrangements made by cosignors to meet
an obligation to repay in the event of default by the
Committee is not in the purview of the ordinary course of
business analysis, as it is assumed that a bank considered
the ability of the obligors to pay off the debt out of their
assets, No evidence has been submitted to show that any
purported loans made were not in the ordinary course of
business.

RECOMMENDATIONS

l. Find no reason to believe that the Act has been violated;
close the file.

Approve attached letters.

ATTACHMENTS

l. Complaint
2. Letter to complainant
3. Letter to respondent




@®@~2n24101 04|

0 40 ) 3 4 ]

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA (i
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

IN THE MATTER OF

BILL ROY FOR SENATE COMMITTEE, et al

807322

COMPLAINT

DAVID H. BRASTED, being duly sworn, deposes” and says:

I. That complainant complains against candidate Bill Roy,
the Bill ﬁmy for Senate Committee and Robert Brock, Chairman thereof,
for violations of the Federal Electicn Campaign Act, ﬁs amended,

2 USC 431, et seq.

II. That complainant is informed and believes the fact to be

that Robert Brock, Bill Roy and the Bill Roy for Senate Committee have

acted in concert to violate the provisions of said Act, and complainant
believes such violations were knowing, willful, deliberate and intentional
11?. That such actions involve the willful and intentional

exceeding of the limitations on individual contributions by respondent
Robert Brock by utilizing a guarantor or endorser scheme of borrowing

the Bill Roy for Senate Committee through the offices of the

state 3ank and Trust company of Topeka, Kansas.

IV. Trat such scheme inveolves having individuals co-sign a
note with the committee for a limited amount of the total loan with a
separate and undisclosed understanding between the Bill Roy Cammittee.
Robert Brock and the guarantors. Whether such undisclosed understanding

was communicated to the financial institution is unknown to your

V. That such undisclosed understanding (as is described
in the attached affidavit and will bhe further testified to by persons

known to your complainant) was that the guarantor would not be called

N
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upon to make good on such guarantee ?n &eﬂeﬂntﬂof' a 'aaﬂauﬂ:,qai;ce the

respondent Robert Brock would cover any and all shortages in the event
Bill Roy won the election.

Vi. That to the extent that persons have participated in this
endorsement scheme your complainant believes that there has been a further
violation of 2 USC 441f in that the endorsement is in effect an illegal
contribution of Robert Brock, but made in the endorser's name.

VII. That the said Robert Brock has already contributed $1,000.00
to the General Election campaign of the said Bill Roy, and such secret
guarantee constitutes a violation of the contribution limitations of
2 USC 441la (a)(1l)(a), in that guarantees are considered contributions under
the definitions set forth in the Congressional approved regulations of
the Federal Election Commission (Reg. 100.4(a)(1)(i)).

VIII. That to the extent that such understanding has been
communicated to the Fidelity State Bank and Trust Company, sﬁch loan
would not be in the usual and ordinary course of busineas,

I¥X. That your complainant is informed and believes that the
said Robert Brock is a stockholder in said Fidelity State Bank and Trust
Company, ;;d a former officer of said institution, and there may be =some
question of such influence baing a motivat: - of said loar rathar
than ordinary and usual business practices.

X. That your complainant is informed and believes the fact

to be that this said an further violates guidelines as announced b
the General Counsel of the Federal Election Commission in MUR 2164239 (786)
in that this loan does not follow the established loan prucuﬂure for
banks of the status of the loaning bank: that the expectation of repay-
ment in a normal and usual businesslike manner is not apparent; that the
multitedinous co-signing scheme is not the usual system for borrowing

ks of this community; that to complainant's kKnowledge neither
this bank nor any other financial institution has made a political loan
of this kind or character; that this loan is rife with improper and undis-

closed agreements which vioclate the Federal Election laws, Federal Election
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commission Regulations and banking lays Qf lﬂhdlﬂtatd of kInsBs Inadthe

Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation regulations.

XI. That this complaint is filed with the knowledge of the
opposing candidate, Nancy Landon Kassebaum, to the said Bill Roy, but not
at her suggestion or request.

STATE OF KANSAS )

)
SEDCWICK COUNTY )

DAVID H. BRASTED, having been sworn, says that he has read
the foregoing complaint and knows the contents thereof and says that
the foregoing are true and correct, except as to those items stated
on information and belief and as to those items he believes them to be

true,

Y,

DAVID H. BRASTED

SUBSCRIBED and SWORN to before me this 26th day of October,

. {,;,..,,f gﬂf,émam{p

Notary fublic
/4

sion Expires:

i 7

James F, Schoener

2033 M Street, N.W.
Suite 504

Washington, D.C. 20036
(202) 293-2505

Attorney for Complainant

orth Roosewvelt
Kansns 67208

(316) 684-0492

5, TR
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1025 K SIRELT NW
WASHINGTON (20, 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Robert Brock, Chairman
Bill Roy for Senate Committee
P. 0. Box 2381l

Topeka, Kansas 66601

Re: MUR 77B(78)

Dear Mr. Brock:

I am forwarding for your information the enclosed
complaint which was received by the Commission.

The Commission has determined that on the basis
of the information in the complaint there is no reason
to believe that a violation of any statute within its
jurisdiction has been committed. Accordingly, the
Commission intends to close its file on this matter.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Enclosure:

1. Complaint




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1825 K SIRELT NW
WASHING TON DL, 204614

CERTIFIED MAIL

RETURN RECEIP7 REQUESTED

Mr. David H. Brasted
401 North Roosevelt
Wichita, Kansas ¢7208

Re: MUR 778(78)
Dear Mr. Brasted:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the
allegations of your complaint dated October 26, 1978
and determined that on the basis of the information
provided in your complaint, there is no reason to
believe that a violation of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, ("the Act") has been
committed.

Accordingly, upon my recommendation, the Commission
has decided to close the file in this matter.

Should additional information come to your
attention which you believe establishes a violation of
the Act, please contact me. The file reference number
for this matter is MUR 778(78).

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

g

: u: SR T el TN gy ¢:d¢...>wm-




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET NW.
WASHINGTON D.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. David H. Brasted
401 North Roosevelt
Wichita, Kansas 67208

Re: MUR 778(78)

Dear Mr. Brasted:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the
allegations of your complaint dated October 26, 1978
and determined that on the basis of the information
provided in your complaint, there is no reason to
believe that a violation of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, ("the Act®) has been
committed.

Accordingly, upon my recommendation, the Commission
has decided to close the file in this matter.

Should additional information come to your
attention which you believe establishes a violation of
the Act, please contact me. The file reference number
for this matter is MUR 778(78).

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel




FEDERAL ELECTIOMN COMMISSION
137 ' "TOEET NLW. oA o v

W JN, D.C. 20463

Mr. David H. Braster
401 North Roosevelt
Wichita, Kansas 67208
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MUR 778

COMPLAINANT: David Brasted

RESPONDENTS : Bill Roy, Bill Roy for
Senate Committee
(Robert Brock, Chairman)

RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. 44la(a) (1) (n),
2 U,s.C. 441f

RECEIVED BY COMMISSION: October 27, 1978

DATE ASSIGNED TO STAFF: October 30, 1978

SUBSTANCE OF COMPLAINT:

In a notarized statement, the complainant alleges
the existence of a scheme for circumventing the contri-
bution limitations of §44la(a) (1) (A). The scheme involves
having respondent Brock function as an unknown and secret
guarantor of loans from others to the Roy campaign. An
affidavit filed with the complaint alleges Brock would "pay
off" the notes once Roy was elected. The Roy Committee's
acceptance of such a loan might be in violation of §441f.
Further, the guarantor, Mr. Brock, has already contributed
the $1000 maximum allowed by §44la(a) (1) (A).

STATUS:

A full report will be submitted by November 3, 1978,




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

TR25 k STREET MW
WAN INCTON DC. 20463

October 31, 1978
David H. Brasted
401 North Roosevelt
Wichita, Kansas 67208

Dear Mr. Brasted:

This is to acknowledge receipt of your complaint
of October 26, 1978, alleging wviolations of the
Federal Election Campaign laws. A staff member has been
assigned to analyze your allegations. A recommendation
to the Federal Election Commission as to how this
matter should be handled will be made shortly. You
will be notified as soon as the Commission determines
what action should be taken. For your information,
we have attached a brief description of the Commission's
preliminary procedures for handling complaints,

B Q)

Lester N. Scall
Assistant General Counsel

Enclosure
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UNITED STATES OF AMERIgA gcT 27 M 9 1
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

IN THE MATTER OF

BILL ROY FOR SENATE COMMITTEE, et al

R

COMPLAINT “?3'2

— o —— ——— — — —

DAVID H. BRASTED, being duly sworn, deposes and says:

I. That complainant complains against candidate Bill Roy,

the Bill Roy for Senate Committee and Robert Brocl:._ Chairman thereof,
for violations of thé Federal Election Campaign A:n:t. -u amended,
2 USC 431, et seq.

II. That complainant is informed and believes the fact to be
that Robert Brock, Bill Roy and the Bill Roy for Senate Committee have
acted in concert to violate the provisions of said Act, and complainant

believes such violations were knowing, willful, deliberate and intentional.

III. That such actions involve the willful and intentional
exceeding of the limitations on individual contributions by respondent
Robert Brock by utilizing a guarantor or endorser scheme of borrowing
funds by the Bill Roy for Senate Committee through the offices of the
Fidelity State Bank and Trust Company of Topeka, Kansas.
IV. That such scheme involves having individuals co-sign a

note with the committee for a limited amount of the total loan with a

separate and undisclosed understanding between the Bill Roy Committee,

Robert Brock and the guarantors.

Whether such undisclosed understanding
was communicated to the financial institution is unknown to your
complainant.

V. That such undisclosed understanding (as is described

in the attached affidavit and will be further testified to by persons

known to your complainant) was that the guarantor would not be called

i
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upon to make good on such guarantee in the event of a default, since the
respondent Robert Brock would cover any and all shortages in the event
Bill Roy won the election.

Vi. That to the extent that persons have participated in this
endorsement scheme your complainant believes that there has been a further
violation of 2 USC 441f in that the endorsement is in effect an illegal
contribution of Robert Brock, but made in the endorser's name.

VII. That the said Robert Brock has already contributed $1,000.00
to the General Election campaign of the said Bill Roy, and such secret
guarantee constitutes a violation of the contribution limitations of
2 USC 441la (a)(1)(A), in that guarantees are considered contributions under
the definitions set forth in the Congressional approved regulations of
the Federal Election Commission (Reg. 100.4(a)(1l)(i)).

VIII. That to the extent that such understanding has been
communicated to the Fidelity State Bank and Trust Company, such loan
would not be in the usual and ordinary course of business.

IX. That your complainant is informed and believes that the
said Robert Brock is a stockholder in said Fidelity State Bank and Trust
Company, and a former officer of said institution, and there may be some
question of such influence being a motivating factor of said loan rather
than ordinary and usual business practices.

X. That your complainant is informed and believes the fact
toe be that this said loan further violates guidelines as announced by
the General Counsel of the Federal Election Commission in MUR 216/239 (76)
in that this loan does not follow the established loan procedure for
banks of the status of the loaning bank; that the expectation of repay-
ment in a normal and usual businesslike manner is not apparent; that the
multitudinous co-signing scheme is not the usual system for borrowing
by banks of this community; that to complainant’s knowledge neither
this bank nor any other financial institution has made a political loan
of this kind or character; that this loan is rife with improper and undis-

closed agreements which violate the Federal Election laws, Federal Election
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Commission Regulations and banking laws of the State of Kansas and the
Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation regulations.

XI. That this complaint is filed with the knowledge of the
opposing candidate, Nancy Landon Kassebaum, to the said Bill Roy, but not
at her suggeation or request.

STATE OF KANSAS )
) sa:
SEDGWICK COUNTY )

DAVID H, BRASTED, having been sworn, says that he has raad.
the foregoing complaint and knows the contents thereof and says that
the foregoing are true and correct, except as to those items stated
on information and belief and as to those items he hiiin?pl thhyEto be

true.

=

DAVID H. BRASTED

SUBSCRIBED and SWORN to before me this 26th day of October,

Notary Jublic

My Commission Expires:

Georgic & YanAuken

At STATE NOTARY PUBLIC
' _Sedgwlck Coun , Kansds
My Appt Exp. }H-ﬂ-

o

Jamesg F. Schoener

2033 M Street, HN.W.
Suite 504

Washington, D.C. 20036
(202) 293-2505

Attorney for Complainant

DAVID H. BRASTED

401 Horth Roosevelt
Wichita, Kansas 67208
(316) 684-0492
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AFFIDAVIT

STATE OF KANSAS, SHAWNEE COUNTY, ss:

I, Dr. James N, Nelson, of Topeka, Kansas, of legal
age and being first duly sworn upon my oath, depose and
state as follows:

A person identifying himself as Dan Lykins called me
Monday afternoon, October 16, 1978. When I returned the call
to the number he had left, an individual identifying himself
as Mr. Lykins said that he wanted my help in the Bill Roy
campaign. He said that he had a new plan in which I could
sign an unsecured note that would be co-signed by Bob Brock
and that if Bill Roy won, Bob Brock would pay off the note
after Bill Roy was a senator. He said I could get on the
contributions list and it would not cost me any money. He
pointed out that no one could contribute more than $1,000 per
campaign and they needed the money now to insure a victory,
and then after the election it would not be a problem. He said
if Bill Roy lost the election, Bob Brock would not be able to
pay off the note but since the polls were showing a healthy
lead, the indivdual said he didn't feel that that was a danger.
I told him I needed to get some legal advice, and he said that
Bill Roy campaign people had cleared it out legally and had been
reassured the plan was 0.K. I told him I would think about it
and call him later.

Tuesday afternoon a person identifying himself as
Gene Schroer, whom I have met socially, called me and said that
a new plan to contribute painlessly to the Bill Roy campaiqn had

been worked out so that I could co-sign a note with Bob Brock

and if Bill Roy won, Bob Brock would pay it off after the elec-

tion. I told him I had already been called, and he said that

the campaign people probably passed out duplicate lists of people,

I told him I felt I should contribute through the first fellow




that called, and he said it didn't matter as long as I got the
nete signed,

Wedneswday morning I called Dan Lykins, I told him I
needed to know more about the mpecifics of a contribution with
a loanh. He sald he would send me an ordinary unsecured loan
form from the Fidelity Bank with an envelope addressed to Bill
Roy Campalgn lleadguarters., He asked me how much 1 wanted to
contribute and reminded me that no one could contribute more
than $1,000 to each campaign. 1 told him I would put down
$500 but wanted to know about being sure Bob Brock would co-sign
and if T would get a copy. He was a little vague about the
details. He said the system was that when the note arrived at
Bill Roy campaign headquarters, Bob Brock would co-sign it,
take it to the Fidelity Bank and put the money in the campaign.
He said the note was renewable in forty-five days and he re-
assured me I would never hear from the bank or be pressured
because Bob Brock would take care of everything once Bill Roy
was a senator.

The foregoing facts are true and correct.

R
D':;Q%riﬁ‘\ﬂ(:u‘. rtlen

o

SUBSCRIBED AND SHDRI‘( T’)) before me this fi 2 d.!l.'_'{ of

October, 1978, . i o

f"i“_: "r“j": __-_,,;:".’ ",*7 .{_...f{’. 1.-'&-{;

ﬂ;ntnry ic

My appuintmant expires:

) s st A
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